Re: JET Group HMRC VAT

Subject: Re: JET Group HMRC VAT

From: "Jason Earl, JET" <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>

Date: 09/04/2019, 21:43

To: Albie Turner <albie@versaaccountants.co.uk>

Hi,

Just to be clear, the anger is directed at GB (and the other supposed "directors") here
because he's ignored every email about this (but seems to reply to others). Obviously
I'm not angry with you, given it's not your obligation to pay. I understand you're in
the middle much like myself so equally fed up given you probably have HMRC asking

questions (or angry email's from Chandrakanta Patel relating to shareholder matters).

Thanks,
Jase.

On 09/04/2019 20:52, Albie Turner wrote:

Jas

I will get Neil to call you tomorrow to update you. It’'s hard work Jas to be honest.
To be fair Adam is trying hard to sort.

I am away for a few days.

Perhaps we can speak on Monday?

Albie

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Apr 2019, at 20:39, Jason Earl, JET <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk> wrote:

Seriously? STILL NO FUCKING REPLY OR ACTION HERE? This has been going on since last
year.

How many more times do I need to reply into this fucking echo chamber email? Just
to be clear, I'm not going to put up with this indefinitely albeit unpalatable to

some.

PAYE needs to get paid too, as a matter of priority. I'm getting pissed off that
I'm getting calls in the day from HMRC over this now.

Kthxbai.
Jase.

On 24/02/2019 22:53, Jason Earl, JET wrote:
Hi,

We still have not got any resolution over this.

I recall an email from Adam Voce or George stated this should not be paid until
the VAT investigation has been completed.

I can't help but think the intent / modus operandi / default stance taken by some
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here seems to be simply to ignore these and not file accounts, nor present them
to past and present directors.

So, can we please pay this, or please present the evidence from HMRC stating this
(i.e. scan in from paperwork, or whatever).

Regards,
Jase.

On 14/02/2019 09:24, Aubrey Hayward wrote:
Morning

Please find attached received post this morning regarding HMRC VAT demand.
Please advise/clarify as per usual.
Regards

Aubrey Hayward
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